City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator

DATE: January 26, 2026

RE: Special Assessment Resolution - #2026-01

Background Brief: Each year, the City considers adopting special assessment rolls to move unpaid bills to
the tax roll. Included in this special assessment roll are unpaid bills for the accounts that have unpaid water
& sewer bills for the calendar year 2025.

The enclosed roll was updated on Friday, January 16, 2026.
Previous Action: N/A

Economic Impact: $329,930.63 in anticipated revenue to be collected via taxes and transferred to the
water/sewer fund.

Recommendation: It is my recommendation to approve the enclosed special assessment resolution as
presented.

Recommended Motion:
Moved by Council Member seconded by Council Member
to adopt the special assessment resolution — roll no. 2026-01.

Bruce Kantor Kelly Garrett Jalen Jennings Jason Hammond John Sousanis
Mayor Mayor Pro-Tem Council Member Council Member Council Member
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